

Majtenyi, Victor

From: Solomon, Scott
Sent: Monday, April 18, 2016 4:40 PM
To: Majtenyi, Victor
Subject: FW: Price Estimate for Sewer Repair

Victor

Thank you

Scott W. Solomon
Water/Sewer Network Manager
voice (561) 243-7309
Fax (561) 243-7301
Email: solomon@mydelraybeach.com



PUBLIC RECORDS NOTE: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from local officials, employees, or the general public regarding city business are public records available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure.

From: Mike Iacobelli [<mailto:mikei@Mancon.ws>]
Sent: Monday, April 18, 2016 4:38 PM
To: Solomon, Scott
Cc: Anthony Mancini; Guy Mancini
Subject: RE: Price Estimate for Sewer Repair

Scott,

Pursuant to your discussion with Jeff Mancini regarding the subject sewer repair, I offer the following breakdown of our costs to perform this work:

Mobilization \$ 2,775.00

Materials – Pipe, Fttgs, \$ 1,850.00
Bedding Stone

Crew Costs \$ 9,950.00

Restoration of Sidewalk \$ 1,425.00

Following investigation of the damaged sanitary sewer, it is our intention to effect this repair by deflecting around the pole as required using fittings if necessary.

Please let me know if anything further is required.

Michael F. Iacobelli
Project Manager

3460 SW 11 Street
Deerfield Beach, FL 33442
Phone: 954-427-0230
Fax: 954-427-8133
Cell: 954-2751823

MAN CON

INCORPORATED

From: Mike Iacobelli
Sent: Monday, March 28, 2016 12:08 PM
To: 'solomon@mydelraybeach.com'
Cc: Anthony Mancini; Guy Mancini
Subject: Price Estimate for Sewer Repair

Scott,

We have evaluated the conditions of the gravity sewer struck by an FPL subcontract crew on SW 4 Ave. (Former Comcast Property) and offer our price of \$ 16,000.00 to perform this repair. This price is based on the adjacent pole being held during the repair by others. The FPL subcontract crew offered to hold the pole at no added charge.

Please let us know if there are any questions and whether or not the City finds our proposal acceptable.

Michael F. Iacobelli
Project Manager

3460 SW 11 Street
Deerfield Beach, FL 33442
Phone: 954-427-0230
Fax: 954-427-8133
Cell: 954-2751823

MAN CON

INCORPORATED